Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Inventory of
Historic Properties Form

C&-/003
Survey No. ff‘é‘H"

1. Name of Pr operty (indicate preferred name)

historic

other House, within Fair Hill N.R.M.A.

2. Location

street & number Telegraph Road (MD route 273)

—__ not for publication

city, town Elkton

___ vicinity

county Cecil

3. Owner of Pro perty (give namesand mailing addresses of all owners)

name Maryland Department of Natural Resources

street & number 580 Taylor Avenue, Tawes State Office Building

telephone (410)

260-8186

city, town Annapolis

state and zip code Maryland, 21401

4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc.

tax map and parcel

city, town

liber and folio

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

—_ Individually Listed in the National Register/Maryland Register
___ Contributing Resource in National Register District

— Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

—_ Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
—— Recorded by HABS/HAER

—_ HSR or Research report at MHT

Other:

6. Classification

DWR HAR MAD , # U4




Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count
—_ district _X _ public - agriculture —._ landscape Contributing Noncontributing
—x building(s) __ private ___ commerceftrade ___ recreation/ culture 1 _ buildings
— structure — both . defense — religion _ —  sites
___ site —x_ domestic ____ social _ _ structures -
____ object __ education ____ transportation - ——  objects
_ funerary — work in progress —_ _— Total
X dovernment . unknown
___ health care vacant/notinuse ~ Number of Contributing Resources
___ industry _ other previously listed in the Inventory
— 7003
7. Description Survey N C€ /.
Condition
—x excellent ___ deteriorated
__ good ___  ruins
— fair . altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it exists today.

*See attached




CE-/003
Inventory Number : ~CR—Sdge
House )
Cecil County, MD
C. Mazurek
June 1998
Section 7.1

Addendum

The House is located in Cecil County, within the Fair Hill
N.R.M.A., and off of Telegraph Road (Maryland route 273). When
heading east it is on the right and between the Fair Hill Race
Track and the Strahorn Curatorship.

The building is two and one-half stories tall, with a rear-
facing "L"-shaped plan, and a one-story addition within the center
of the "L". In addition there is a one-story front porch, half
open and half enclosed, that spans the entire east facade. The
foundation is uncut fieldstone with irregular courses throughout .
On top of this rests the three-bay, wood frame constructed, upper

structure. Windows are generally 1/1, with 2/2 sashes on the
enclosed front porch. A large, gable wall, brick chimney is
located on west facade of the structure. The entire exterior

facades are covered with white asbestos shingles, while the roof
has a covering of composition shingles.

Overall the structure appears to be in excellent condition
with maintainance done regularly. Nothing seems to have changed on
the exterior since the last historic sites Survey was completed in
the Fair Hill N.R.M.A. during 1979.




8. Significance

Period
__1600-1699

- 1700-1799
_x1800-1899
—1800-1999

Areas of Significance

X

agriculture
archeology
architecture

art

commerce
communications
community planning
conservation

Check and justify below
—_ economics

___ education
—_ engineering
__ entertainment/

recreation
— ethnic heritage

-X_ exploration/
settlement

Survey No.'éf’g‘w"" CE —/ﬂo 3

health/medicine
industry

invention

landscape architecture
law

literature

mantime history
military

performing arts
philosophy
politics/government
religion

science

social history
transportation
other:

Specific dates

Builder/Architect

Evaluation for;

— National Register

x Maryland Register

not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summa
of the resource and its context. (

ry statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, and a narrative discussion of the history
For compliance reports, discuss evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual).

*See attached




CE- /003
Maryland Historical Trust Survey No—&E—544—
Maryland Inventory of

Historic Properties Form

Name

Continuation Sheet
Number 8 . Page 2

HISTORIC CONTEXT:
MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Eastern Shore

Chronological/Developmental Period(s): Industrial/Urban deinance

Prehistoric/Historic Period Theme(s): Architecture, Landscape Architecture, Community Planning.

Resource Type:
Category: Building
Historic Environment: Rural
Historic Function(s) and Use(s): Farming

Known Design Source: None




9. Major Bibliographical References survey No.Lp-L4— CEV00 7

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property

Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

Verbal boundary description and justification

11. Form Prepared By

name/title C.Mazurek, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Maryland Department of Natural Resources date 6/26/98

street & number 580 Taylor Avenue, Tawes State Office Building telephone 410 260-8192

city or town Annapolis state and zip code Maryland 21401

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland
Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1874 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2 023
410-514-7646
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. MARYLAND HISTCRICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

A

EiNAME

HISTORIC
HOUSE
AND/OR COMMON

E3LOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
Telegraph Road (MD 273)

Y. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Fair Hill — VICINITY OF ,
STATE COUNTY
. Maryland Cecil
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—OISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED _AGRICULTURE  —MUSEUM
—_BUILOING(S) - PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL —_PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK iN PROGRESS —__EDUCATIONAL _-PRIVATE RESIDENCE
N~ _siTE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT . __RELIGIOUS
—_OBJECT —IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTEQ __INOUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY —OTHER:

~ I OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME
Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN sTaTE, 2Zip code
— —_ VICINITY OF
F2LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:

COURTHOUSE. : Folio #:

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN . STATE

TAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

" DATE
—FEDERAL __STATE _COUNTY __1OCAL-

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECOROS

CITY, TOWN STATE




g LLDGIRLL 21Uy QE*IOGQ

»

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED —ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD  —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED  DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED .

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Typical three bay farmhouse, facing north, with gable roof,
east-west ridge, and wing running south from the east end,
gable perpendicular to main roof. Large corbeled brick
chimney centered on west gable end. One storey open hipped
roof porch spans the north elevation. Windows are generally
1/1 with some 6/6 on the wing. Several entrances on the
ground floor. Sided with asbestos shingle,.

CONTINUE ON SEZPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




g% SIGNIFICANCE

C&-1003

g
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PRERISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCRITECTURE —RELIGION
A _.1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-RISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE ) —ECONOMICS . ~LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—.1600-1699 ' ARCHITECTURE --EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1789 —ART —ENGINEERING -MUSIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPRY —TRANSPORTATION
- 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —.POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER {SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES c 1870 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The site is vacant on the 1858 Martenet Map, shows

up as the

Jas. Moore house on the 1877 Atlas, Typical late 19th Century

farmhouse of the area (cf, DNR-28-Fairhill, CE-
McMaster Farmhouse).

Recormendations:

Continue routine maintenance.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

b




2 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CE-1003
"?
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
VEABALBOUNDARVDESCMPHON
G

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY L

STATE COUNTY

" JAFORM PRI'PARED BY

NAME / TITLE

John Hdnedak
ORGANIZATION - SATE

Marvliand HistoricalTrust
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

CiTY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotateé¢ Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
- ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TC: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
i (301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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